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A List of Useful Websites
常用網站

Australia 澳洲
Australian Taxation Office http://www.ato.gov.au
The Taxation Institute http://www.taxinstitute.com.au

Dubai 杜拜
Department of Economic Development http://www.dubaided.gov.ae/english/pages/

default.aspx
Dubai e-Government http://www.dubai.ae/en.portal
Dubai Municipality http://login.dm.gov.ae/wps/portal/

MyHomeEn
Ministry of Labor http://www.mol.gov.ae/english/index.aspx
UAE Federal e-Government http://www.eg.ae/egov_en.htm

India 印度
Income Tax Department http://incometaxindia.gov.in
India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org
India in Business http://www.indiainbusiness.nic.in
Ministry of Labor & Employment http://www.labour.nic.in
Ministry of Statistics &  
Program Implementation

http://www.mospi.nic.in

Tax India Online http://www.taxindiaonline.com 

Indonesia 印尼
Directorate General of Taxes of  
Republic Indonesia

http://www.pajak.go.id/eng/

Japan 日本
Consulate-General of Japan in Hong Kong http://www.hk.emb-japan.go.jp
Japan External Trade Organisation http://www.jetro.go.jp
Japan Information Network http://nippon-jin.com
Japan Personnel Management &  
Safety Information Center

http://labor.tank.jp 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan http://www.mofa.go.jp
Ministry of Health, Labor & Welfare http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html
National Tax Agency Japan http://www.nta.go.jp/foreign_language/

index.htm
The Japan Institute for Labor Policy & 
Training

http://www.jil.go.jp/english/index.html

Tokyo Labor Bureau http://www.roudoukyoku.go.jp

Korea 韓國
Korea Labor Institute http://www.kli.re.kr/kli_ehome/main/ 

main.jsp
Korea Occupational Safety &  
Health Agency

http://english.kosha.or.kr/main

Korea Workers’ Compensation &  
Welfare Service

http://www.kcomwel.or.kr/english/index.asp

Ministry of Knowledge Economy http://www.mke.go.kr/language/eng
Ministry of Employment & Labor http://www.moel.go.kr/english/main.jsp
Ministry of Strategy & Finance http://english.mosf.go.kr/
National Health Insurance Corporation http://www.nhic.or.kr/portal/site/eng/
National Pension Service http://www.nps.or.kr/jsppage/english/ 

main.jsp

Macau 澳門
Financial Services Bureau http://www.dsf.gov.mo
Labor Affairs Bureau http://www.dsal.gov.mo
Macau SAR Government http://www.gov.mo

Malaysia 馬來西亞
Department of Statistics Malaysia http://www.statistics.gov.my 
Immigration Department of Malaysia http://www.imi.gov.my/index.php/en
Inland Revenue Board of Malaysia http://www.hasil.gov.my/index.php
Ministry of Human Resources, Malaysia http://www.mohr.gov.my

New Zealand 紐西蘭
Ace Payroll, New Zealand http://www.acepay.co.nz
Department of Labor http://www.dol.govt.nz
Inland Revenue http://www.ird.govt.nz
New Zealand Government http://www.beehive.govt.nz
TaxAgents Institute of New Zealand http://www.tinz.co.nz 

Philippines 菲律賓
Bureau of Internal Revenue http://www.bir.gov.ph
Department of Foreign Affairs http://www.dfa.gov.ph

Singapore 新加坡
Central Provident Fund Board http://www.cpf.gov.sg
Department of Statistics http://www.singstat.gov.sg
Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore http://www.iras.gov.sg
Ministry of Manpower http://www.mom.gov.sg
Singapore Government Online Portal http://www.gov.sg

Taiwan 台灣
Bureau of Labor Insurance http://www.bli.gov.tw
Central Personnel Administration http://www.cpa.gov.tw
Central Region Office,  
Council of Labor Affairs

http://www.labor.gov.tw

Council of Labor Affairs http://www.cla.gov.tw
Investment Commission, MOEA http://www.moeaic.gov.tw
Labor Affairs Department,  
New Taipei City Government

http://www.labor.tpc.gov.tw 

National Statistics, R.O.C. (Taiwan) http://www.stat.gov.tw
Taipei National Tax Administration, 
Ministry of Finance

http://www.ntat.gov.tw

Thailand 泰國
The Revenue Department http://www.rd.go.th/publish/5998.0.html

United Kingdom 英國
HM Revenue & Customs http://www.hmrc.gov.uk

USA 美國
California Association of China &  
Hong Kong SAR Limited

http://www.california.org.hk/index.html

California Chamber of Commerce http://www.calchamber.com
U.S. Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov
U.S. Department of Labor,  
Bureau of Labor Statistics

http://www.bls.gov

U.S. Department of Labor,  
Employment & Training Administration

http://www.doleta.gov

U.S. Department of the Treasury,  
Internal Revenue Service

http://www.irs.gov

U.S. Office of Personnel Management http://www.opm.gov

Vietnam 越南
Business Travel & Etiquette in Vietnam http://www.buyusa.gov/vietnam/en/vietnam

_business_etiquette.html
Embassy of Vietnam, London UK http://www.vietnamembassy.org.uk/

consular.html
Hong Kong Business Association, Vietnam http://www.hkbav.org 
Living in Vietnam http://www.livinginvietnam.com 
Ministry of Finance http://www.mof.gov.vn/portal/page/portal/

mof_en

Others – HR related 其他
Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation http://www.apecsec.org.sg
Asia Pacific Management Forum http://www.apmforum.com
Central Intelligence Agency –  
The World Factbook

http://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-
world-factbook/index.html

Intercultural Fact Files http://www.communicaid.com/
culture_country.asp

International Labor Organisation (ILO) http://www.ilo.org/global/lang--en/ 
index.htm

Law Library http://www.doingbusiness.org/LawLibrary 
Tax, Accounting & Payroll Sites Directory http://www.taxsites.com/international.html
Visa and Embassy Information http://www.projectvisa.com
World Trade Organisation (WTO) http://www.wto.org 




